

From: Franklin Williams

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 05, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 0466-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

In response to...

6) Please note that the 2.4m Hawkey III terminal does not meet the minimum antenna size specified in Footnote US 356 of Section 2.106 of the Commission's rules. Therefore, please amend the frequency band from 13.75-14.5 GHz to 14.0 -14.5 GHz band for 2.4m Hawkey III terminal.

The website form responds with an error each and every time we attempt to change the low end of the frequency range to 14.0 GHz.

L3Harris (applicant) recognizes and accepts the restriction to only operate within the 14.00 - 14.50 band for the 2.4 m Hawkey III terminal.